
From: Nicole Sage 
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 11:48 AM 
To: Sarah Johnson 
Subject: Landmark Lighting Request- November  

Good morning, Sarah, 

I am hoping you can help me with our landmark lighting request.  

I am writing to you on behalf of Crohn's and Colitis Canada, a national, volunteer-based charity supporting the 
322,000 Canadians living with inflammatory bowel disease (IBD), a chronic autoimmune disease that causes the 
body to attack healthy tissue, leading to inflammation of all or part of the digestive system. 

People living with IBD, routinely endure abdominal pain, cramping, fatigue, internal bleeding, and frequent and 
urgent bowel movements, in some cases over 20 times a day. 

November is Crohn’s and Colitis Awareness Month, and landmarks across Canada are illuminated red in a show of 
support for everyone impacted by IBD. 

I would like to request that Victoria Jubilee Hall be lit red on November 1, 2024 or any day in November excluding 
Remembrance Day, to join in on the national show of solidarity. 

While more than 10 million people globally live with IBD, Canada has one of the highest prevalence rates in the 
world. We would be extremely appreciative if Victoria Jubilee Hall could be lit red as a show of Walkerton– and 
Canada's – determination to better understand the disease and to find a cure. 

For more information on our organization, please visit www.crohnsandcolitis.ca  

Many thanks for your consideration. 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
 

 

 
 

 

Get Gutsy: Learn | Volunteer | Donate 
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Nicole Sage   
 

 

Coordinator, Development and Community Engagement -  
Ont North  
Crohn's and Colitis Canada 

Phone: 416-920-5035 | 800-387-1479  ext. 295 
 

Fax:  416-929-0364 
Mobile:  705-890-9782 

 

 

2110-439 University Avenue 
Toronto ,  ON 

M5G 1Y8 

 

Crohn’s and Colitis Canada acknowledges the enduring and vibrant presence, culture, history and inherent rights of 
First Nations people, Métis and Inuit across Canada on whose traditional territories Crohn’s and Colitis Canada 
members live and work. We also acknowledge that Toronto, where our head office is located, is covered by Treaty 13 
with the Mississaugas of the Credit. 

 

Charitable Registration Number: 11883 1486 RR 0001 
 

 
 

 
 

 

http://www.crohnsandcolitis.ca/
http://crohnsandcolitis.ca/About-Crohn-s-Colitis
http://crohnsandcolitis.ca/Get-Involved/Volunteer-with-us
https://crohnsandcolitis.donorportal.ca/Donation/DonationDetails.aspx?L=en-CA&G=159&F=1097&T=GENER
https://crohnsandcolitis.ca/
https://www.facebook.com/getgutsycanada
https://twitter.com/getgutsyCanada
https://www.instagram.com/getgutsycanada/?hl=en
https://www.youtube.com/getgutsy
https://www.tiktok.com/@getgutsycanada
https://fr.linkedin.com/company/crohnsandcolitiscanada

